



Personal Information

Hayk Hakobyan, Ph.D. in history

Phone number: +374 93 46297 & +374 41 462974

E-mail: haykhakobyan913@gmail.com & hayk.hakobyan.88@mail.ru

Address: 0025, RA, Yerevan, 15 Charents st.

Age: 32 Nationality: Armenian Marital Status: Married

In recent years the core of my scientific studies is Artsakh and the research of its cultural heritage. One of the fruits of this research was the book 'Joseph Orbeli: Epigraphs of Gandzasar and Havotsptuk'. Additionally, I have authored or co-authored over 20 books and articles on topics, such as epigraphy, theology, Caucasian studies, codicology, etc. Besides that, my research interests include medieval and Armenian studies, historical theology, Christian oriental studies.

EDUCATION & QUALIFICATIONS

Ph.D. in History, Speciality: History and theory of religion

Dissertation title: Specificity of Booking Liturgies According to Epigraphic and Bibliographic Sources

Institute of Archaeology and Ethnography, NAS RA, Yerevan, Armenia, 2011-2014

Ph.D. in History, Speciality: theologist

Halle-Wittenberg Martin Luther University, Department of Christian Orient
Halle, Germany, 2013-2014

Master's Degree in History & Theology

Yerevan State University, Department of Theology & Ecclesiology
Yerevan, Armenia, 2009-2011

Bachelor's Degree in History

Yerevan State University, Yerevan, Armenia, 2005-2009

WORK EXPERIENCE

2014 - Present

Senior Researcher

Institute of Archaeology and Ethnography, NAS RA, Yerevan, Armenia

2014 - Present

Senior Researcher

Research Institute of Ancient Manuscripts named after Mesrop Mashtots (Matenadaran)
Yerevan, Armenia

2014 - 2015

Lecturer on religious studies

National Polytechnic University of Armenia, Yerevan, Armenia

2013 - 2014

Lecturer of the history of the Armenian church

Armenian National Agrarian University, Yerevan, Armenia

2010 - 2014

Junior Researcher

Research Institute of Ancient Manuscripts named after Mesrop Mashtots (Matenadaran)
Yerevan, Armenia

2009 - 2014	Junior Researcher Institute of Archaeology and Ethnography, NAS RA, Yerevan, Armenia
CONFERENCE PARTICIPATION	
2020 Moscow, Russia	Social distancing and self-isolation in the East: tradition and modernity Topic of report: Theological perception and canonical regulation of epidemics in medieval Armenia
2018 Tsaghkadzor, Armenia	4th Jubilee international conference dedicated to the 75th anniversary of the Institute of Physiology named after academician of NAS RA L. Orbeli Topic of report: The Manuscript of Hovsep Orbeli "On the Stone Reliefs of Dagestan (Kubachi aul and others)" and the Issue of Syncretic Oriental Christian and Muslim Art
2018 Yerevan, Armenia	International conference dedicated to the 100th anniversary of the birthday of academician Levon Khachikian Topic of report: Newly Revealed Cospels and Talismans from Shirak Province
2018 Kiev, Ukraine	L'héritage buzantin en Rus-Ukraine (X-XVII siècle) Topic of report: The issue of the identity of "Armenians" in the writings of Agathangelos, John of Odzun, Tovma Artsruni and other original sources
2018 Yerevan, Armenia	Conference dedicated to 120th anniversary of S. Barkhudaryan Topic of report: Lost monuments of Ararat marz in the photo-archive of Sedrak Barkhudaryan
2017 Saint Petersburg, Russia	International conference Armenia, Byzantium and the orient: written heritage from manuscripts to the internet, dedicated to the memory of Karen Yuzbashyan Topic of report: The Diary of the trip to Khachen
2017 Yerevan, Armenia	Tarki Tay Topic of report: Treasures of the Museum of ancient manuscripts
2017 Tbilisi, Georgia	International Scientific Conference Research in Source-Studies and Historiography Topic of report: Orbelians from Ararat region
2017 Edzmiacin, Armenia	Conference "Catholicos Hovhan Odznetsi the Philosopher and His Time" Topic of report: St. Hovhan Odznetsi in Georgian sources
2016 Yerevan, Armenia	Historical-cultural contribution of Armenians from Gardman and Shirvan (history and modernity): Joint report with Svetlana Maxmudova: Recently discovered Armenian and Albanian Inscriptions in the Territory of Dagestan

2016 Tbilisi, Georgia	IV International congress of caucasiologists, scripts in the Caucasus Joint report with Svetlana Maxmudova: Recently Discovered Albanian and Armenian Inscriptions in the Territory of Rutul
2016 Yerevan, Armenia	Youth conference dedicated to the 120th anniversary of Sirarp Ter-Nersesyan Topic of report: Orbelian Ararat settlement or the city of seven monasteries and seven fortresses (study of manuscripts, newly discovered lithographs and ethnographic material)
2015 Yerevan, Armenia	Conference: ethnography, archeology, folkloristics: interdisciplinary approaches Topic of report: New Epigraphic Inscriptions From Khachen
2015 Yerevan, Armenia	“Revived Cultural Heritage” conference dedicated to the 100th anniversary of the Armenian Genocide Topic of report: The history of salvation of the newly found “Urbatagirik” (Friday Book)
LANGUAGES	Armenian (native user), Russian (native user), German (C1)
SOFTWARE KNOWLEDGE	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Powerpoint) • Google Sheets, Docs, Slides, Forms, Meet, Keep, Hangouts • OneDrive, Google Drive

Books

1. Joseph Orbeli, Epigraphies of Ganzasar and Havotsptuk, (2016), Collected and Prepared for Publication by Hakobyan, H., “Nor Tpagrich” Publishing House, pp. 214, in Russian
http://37.26.174.99/cgi-bin/koha/opac-detail.pl?biblionumber=387002&query_desc=au%3A%22%D5%95%D6%80%D5%A2%D5%A5%D5%AC%D5%AB%2C%20%D5%80%D5%B8%D5%BE%D5%BD%D5%A5%D6%83%20%D4%B1%D5%A2%D5%A3%D5%A1%D6%80%D5%AB%2C%22
2. Preface: The Role of the Armenian Apostolic Church in the Lives of the Armenian People, The Role of the Armenian Church in the Preservation of the Armenian Identity and Formation of the Diaspora, (2018), Compilers: Araqelyan, A., Arshakyan, G., **Hakobyan, H.**, Muradyan, P., Yerevan, pages 302, “Artagers” Publishing House, also In Armenia.
3. Stepanos Artametstci. The Biography and Activities, (2020), Compilers: Simonyan, L., **Hakobyan, H.**, Yerevan, “Artagers” Publishing House, pp. 175, in Armenian

Publications

1. Hakobyan, H., (2010), Sevan Monastery Repair Works In 17th Century, “Contemporary Challenges”, Inter-University Youth Conference Proceedings, Yerevan, 2010,1, pp. 71-77, in Armenian.

2. Hakobyan, H., (2011), Canonization Procedure Among Armenians, Echmiadzin, 5, pp. 53-59., in Armenian. <http://echmiadzin.asj-oa.am/8104/1/53-59.pdf>
3. Hakobyan, H., (2013), Is Yesayi's Gospel Canonic Or Apocryphal?, Proceedings of the International Conference Dedicated to the 500th Anniversary of Armenian Typography and the 65th Anniversary of Foundation of YSU SSS, 2013, 4, Yerevan, 378-382, in Armenian. http://ysu.am/files/UGY_65-4_378-382.pdf
4. Hakobyan, H., (2014), One More Reason To Donate To The Church, Habitus: Studies In Anthropology And Archaeology I, Ethnology And Archaeology Of Armenia And Neighboring Countries, Materials Of International Conference (October 25-27, 2010), 2014, 1, Yerevan, pp. 332-337, in Armenian.
5. Hakobyan, H., (2014), The Institution Of "Secular Church Fraternity" In Medieval Armenia, Bulletin of Yerevan University, 2014, Series 1, N 2, (143), pp. 19-28, in Armenian. <https://artsakhlib.am/2019/09/01/%D5%A1%D5%B7%D5%AD%D5%A1%D6%80%D5%B0%D5%AB%D5%AF-%D5%B4%D5%AB%D5%A1%D5%A2%D5%A1%D5%B6%D5%B6%D5%A5%D6%80%D5%AB-%D5%AB%D5%B6%D5%BD%D5%BF%D5%AB%D5%BF%D5%B8%D6%82%D5%BF%D5%A8-%D5%B4%D5%AB/>
6. Hakobyan, H., (2014), The Issue Of Liturgical Compensation, Akunq, N 1, Yerevan, pp. 60-64, in Armenian. http://ijevan.y-su.am/science/collection-of-scientific-articles/collection-of-scientific-articles-akunq-1-10-2014-2/h_ayk-hakobyan-the-problem-of-indemnification-of-liturgies/
7. Hakobyan, H., (2014), One Peculiarity Of The Sins Forgiveness(Indulgence) In Medieval Sources Akunq, 2014, 1, pp. 51-59, in Armenian. http://ijevan.y-su.am/science/collection-of-scientific-articles/collection-of-scientific-articles-akunq-1-10-2014-2/h_ayk-hakobyan-some-peculiarity-of-the-phenomenon-of-the-remission-of-sin-in-the-medieval-sources/
8. Hakobyan, H.,(2015), The Features of Liturgy Order, Echmiadzin, 5,(Ե), pp.112-121, in Armenian.<http://echmiadzin.asj-oa.am/15451/>
9. Hakobyan, H.,(2015), One Dedicatory Inscription On Behalf Of The Dead Person Or An Attempt To Be Contributed, Echmiadzin, 2015, 9, (Թ), pp. 98-104, in Armenian <http://echmiadzin.asj-oa.am/15614/1/98-104.pdf>
10. Hakobyan, H.,(2016), The Story Of The Salvation Of The Newly Discovered Urbatagirq(Book Of Friday), Echmiadzin, 2016, 4(Պ), pp.114-121, in Armenian. <http://echmiadzin.asj-oa.am/14933/>
11. Hakobyan, H.,(2016), The Characteristic Traits Of How To Made Order Of Liturgy According To Folklore, Ethnographic And Bibliographical Sources, Bulletin of Matenadaran, 2016, 22, pp. 218-227, in Armenian.<https://www.matenadaran.am/ftp/data/Banber22/17.H.Hakobyan.pdf>
12. Makhmudova, S., Hakobyan, H., (2016), The New Albanian And Armenian Inscriptions Found in Dagestan,

“Historical And Cultural Contribution Of The Armenians Of Gardman And Shirvan, (History and

Modernity)”, Republican Symposium (Yerevan, April 29-30, 2016), Proceedings and Abstracts, pp. 123-124, In Russian

13. Makhmudova S., Hakobyan H., (2016), New Albanian and Armenian Inscriptions Found At The Territory Of Rutul, IV International Congress of Caucasian Studies, December 1-3, 2016, Tbilisi, pp. 235-241, In Russian
14. Harutiunyan, A., Hakobyan H.,(2016)The Identification Of Terms "Church" And "Altar" In Epigraphy , Year-book Of Theological Studies/ Faculty of Theology, Year book, 2016, ՃU, pp. 87-96, in Armenian <http://publications.yasu.am/wp-content/uploads/2017/06/005-Ekexeci-ev-xoran.pdf>
15. Asatryan K., Hakobyan H., (2017), Anti-Armenian Policy of Azerbaijan During Soviet Period, Historical-Philological Journal, 2017, 2 (205), pp. 206-210, in Armenian <http://hpj.asj-oa.am/6348/1/206.pdf>
16. Hakobyan, H.,(2019), Local History As A Popular Genre Of Historical Research In The Caucasus. Book review: Khapizov ShM., Shekhmagomedov MG. Karakh in XII - beg. XX centuries (historical and ethnographic essays), Mahachkala, 2019, 656, History, Archeology and Ethnography of the Caucasus , Vol.15(N4), pp. 811-816, in Russian. <https://caucasushistory.ru/2618-6772/article/view/1567>
17. Hakobyan, H.,(2020), St. John of Odzun in Georgian sources, Sion, Jerusalem, 4-7, pp. 93-96, in Armenian. <http://sionj.asj-oa.am/12538/>
18. Hakobyan, H.,(2020), “Travel to Armenia, Turkey and Cilicia” by bishop Vardan Odznetsi as an important source of the history of the Caucasus of the 18-19th centuries, V. 16. № 1, pp. 76-84, in Russian. <https://caucasushistory.ru/2618-6772/article/view/1597>
19. Hakobyan Hayk, THE CITY OF SEVEN MONASTERIES AND SEVEN FORTRESSES OR THE ORBELIANS OF THE ARARAT VALLEY, Bagwashi, Collection of Scientific Papers. Korneli Kekelidze Georgian National Center of Manuscripts. Editors: Zaal (Zaza) Abashidze, Karaman Pagava. Tbilisi, 2021, 335-347 ISBN 978-9941-9745-3-3.